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Together with the Right Reverend the Lord
Bishop, the very Reverend Rector, the Dean, the
Venerable tho Archdeacon, and the Churchwar-
dens of Christ Church Cathedral.

This Building was designed by Frank Wills,
Esq. Architeot, and, in consequence of his death,
was executed by T. 8. Scott, Esq.

Christ Church, the former Parish Church and
Cathedral, founded in the year 1805, and situated
in Notre Dame Street, in this city, was destroyed
by fire on the 10th day of Deccember, 18508,

The following papers and coins wero at the
same time deposited in the foundation stone:

Annual Report of the Church Society for the
year 1856 ; the Montrenl Herald and Gazette; the
former containing the account of the enthroniza-
tion of the Lord Bishop of Montreal. Letters
patent and certificate of consceration and sermon
preached by his Lordship on the occasion; and
the latter an account of the contlagration of the
late Cathedral,

A wood cut of the burning; Actd incorporating
the Church Society, and Temporalities Act of
1852; Annual Report of the Churchwardens of
Christ Church Cathedral—1857.

Coius:—A Sovercign, hulf Sovereign, Crown,
Florin, Shilling, Sixpence, Fourpence of thexeign-
ing Sovereign,

The order of the Procession, and office of lay-
ing the foundation Stone of this Cathedral.

The Hon, George Moffutt, addressing the
Bishop, said, they had assembled for the purposc of
laying the foundation stene of their new Cathedral
and Parish Church, to replace the one destroyed
by fire. The loss of that venerated building had
been o cguse of much grief to mauy among the
congregation, some of whom it had seen it built,
and hoped within its sacred walls during the re-
mainder of their days to have effered up their
supplications of prayer aud praise with the Divine
blessing. But Providence had ordered it other-
wise. Their beautiful house had been destroyed
by fire, and its destruction was complete.
Nothing of the Cathedral remained save the
bare walls, aud whethier to rebuild upon these
or not, was for some time the great question.
The congregation promptly obeyed the request of
their veuerable pastor to assemble and discuss
this matter, and it was gratifymng to declare the
unanimity with which they decided upon not
rebuilding on the old site. They resolved to
dispose of it and select another in a less confined
situation, having regard also to the cxtension of
the city westwards, The Rector aund Church-
wardens felt it their duty to rebuild the Church
with the least possible delay. DBut they had been
compelled to spend some time in examining and
deciding upon a proper site, and this had excited
more diversity of opinion than was at first antici-
pated. The present ground had been sclected by
a large msjority of thé congregation of the
Church, and he thought he might eay their deci-
sion was pretty well acquiesced in by the minority.

THE ECCLESIASTICAL GAZEITE.

The Hon. gentleman proceeded to give the dim-
ensions of tho new Cathedral, which he said
would be built in the Gothic atylo of architecture,
and in a cruciform shape: its length from end to
end being 212 feet. It was caleulated to accomo-
date from 1400 to 1500 persons, and arrangenients
for tho poor in the proposed plan had not been
neglected.  The death of the talented architect
who designed the Church had delayed the com-
pletion of the plan and estimates for the building.
But these had now been procured, and the cost of
the Cathedral, inclusive of spire, bell and clock,
was put down at £30,000. For the latter ad-
Juncts it was supposed £8,000 would bo suflicient.
Tho availablo means at the disposal of the
Building Commumittee was about .£24,000 : added
to this thero was a sum of £2,000 insured on the
organ and church property ; but it would be scen
there was still o large margin to be made up by
voluntary subscription, and it was much to be
desired that tho appeal should be liberally res-
ponded to, so a8 torenderit unnccessary to solicit
any aid from abroad. In conclugion ho had now
to offer his Lordship, on the part of the Building
Committee, the trowel he hield in his hand. It
had been made for the occasion and was intended
to remain in his Lordship’s family as a memento
of the procedings of this day. And he had
also to invite the Bishop to lay the corner stone
of what, he hoped, would prove not only an ornu-
ment to tho diocese, but a blessing to all arountd.

The Bishop nccepting the trowel, and the stoune
having been adjusted, he proceeded to spread the
mortar, and then repeated the following prayer:

In the name of the Father, and of the Sen, and
of tho Holy Ghost, Amen.

1 lay this corner stone of an edifice to bo here{

crected by the name of Christ Church, to be the
Cathedral Church for the Diocese of Montreal, and
the Parish Church of Montreal, in accordance
with the discipline and doctrine of the United
Church of England and lreland.

Other foundation ¢an no man lay than that
which is laid, even Jesus Christ, who is God over
all, blessed for cvermore; and in whom we have
redemption through llis bleod, even the forgive-
ness o' sing,  Amen.

‘T'he 100th Paalt having beensung, Major Camp-
bell, C.B.. addressed the mecting. He esteemed
it no small honor to be atlowed to take part in the
interesting proceedings of to-day 3 and he rejoiced
in the opportunity thus afforded him of testifying
to the deep interest which the country laymen (of
whom he was one) took in the progress and pros-
perity of that branch of Christ’s Church of which
they were members,  Whatever the decision of
their Most Gracious Sovercign might be as to the
place where tho Seat of Government was to be
permamently fixed, Montreal would always retain
its proud reoown as the first commercial city of
British North America. He felt anxious, then,
that her buildings of this character should do
honor to the proud position which she occupied.
The low state of architecture which generaily pre-
vailed throughout this Province wasas humiliating
as it was striking, and was open to the criticizsm
of the merest tyro in the science. What a con-
trast between our churches here and the magni-
ficent old cathedrals, or just as stately parish
churches which adorned and beautified the
different countries of Europe. There they stood,
the pride and the boast of christianity and civili-
zation pointing their spires to heaven, and showing
ovea in their internal arrangements, that they
were but types, representing the glorious reality
to be found beyond the grave.

It might be said that this was a land of liberty,
and that every man might build as ho pleased.
To a certain extent he would admit this. IHis
remarks did not apply to private buildings, whose
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form and shapo depended in a great measure upon
the taste of those by whom they were crected.
But Governments and Corporations had more to
consult than mere individual whim or caprice.
They ought to build not fur themselves, but for
posterity—not to nnswer their own tastes, or
needs now, but with somoe regard to those who
should succecd them, 1o wad awaro that a rabid
cry of *¢ cconumise, cconomise,” was going round
the Province.  He implored lds hicarers mot*to
listen to that: hie said the people would be wrong
it they were guided by it. Let them not be
deterred from doing their duty by any such cry;
nor follow the vagaries of any blundering block-
head who pretended to bo an architect simply
becaure it might save themselves money, and him,
perhaps, time and trouble, A building such as
they were now ahout to crect should servons &
model for future architeets, aml raise the taste of
the generalmags. o might have spoken strongly
on this subject, Lut he felt strongly. 1ie believed
a high destiny awaited this Province, and that
Montreal would have no small share in accom
plishing it. Let us prepare for it then, that when
wo aro called upen to tako our place among the
nations of the world, we would be found wantin
in none of those cssentinly which this enlighten
age requires, It had beou said und often said,
that this Canada was destined to bo a great
Republic.  Well, if it were so, let it at least unito
the learning of the present ago with the tasto of
ancient days—with the beauty, the clegance, re-
finemeut and grace which distingunished, beyond
all others, the clnssic land of Greece.  (Cheers.)
Ho hoped and trusted that noet only the members
of tho Church in Montreal, but churchen
throughout the diocese, would be alive to the
responsibility which rested upon them, and to the
expectations they had given rise; and it was his
carnest hope that n building would be raiscd,
adapted not only to the wants of this growing
diocese, but beautiful and chasto in its every
proportion.

Tho Rev. Mr. Scott, onc of tho Bishop's Chap-
laing then came forward and delivered & very
interesting discourss, shewing that from the
earliest times it was the habit of the peoplo to
erect buiklings more or less spacious and gorge-
ous—according tu their tastes und Jdv - clopments
—~for the worship of that Iieing whor + ey sought
to entreat, to worship, or to propitinie. Ho also
referred to the magnificence of Solomon’s temple,
and impressed upon the people their ohligation to
make the House of God worthy of Him who in-
habits there.

The Bishop stated that General Eyre had that
morning sent him a telegraph from Sorel express-
ing his regret at being unable to be present, and
called upun Lieut. Col. Munrve to say a fow
words on the oceasion.

Col. Munroe apoligised for presuming at such
short notice to address such an assembly, But
he and his brother ofticers felt & great interest in
the new building—almost a3 much rs they did in
the one whero hitherto they lad worshipped.
Montreal hind been their first resting placo after
they had left the Crimen, and the late Christ
Church Cathedral was the first consecrated tem-
ple where they bad offered up their supplications
for being preserved during the late disastrous
war. He hoped the new building would surpass
the old one, both in majesty and beauty, and
though it could never be venerated in the same
way by the gentlemen around, yet the young, and
pretty, and nicely dressed children whom Lo saw
before him, would tell their children the results
of this day’s proceedings, and call the new Houze
of God, their Ilouse—cndearcd to them, by all
their happiest wnd most sacred recollections.

His Lordship the Bishop then said:—




